schuylkill trans=audio corp.

P. O. Box 168 [ SHENANDOAH, PENNSYLVYANIA
TELEPHONE 462-2759

Mr. Stanwood R. Morss
RielieDia= 5
Bradford Massachusetts

Dear Mr. Morss,

Rlease except our apologies for the delay in verification of your
reception report of March 14, 1964.

It is with great pleasure and makes us very happy to agkntiwgedge
your reception report. It is exact and in accordance with our

program again log for that broadcast day.

WM B T operates on 1530 KC between loeal sunrise and sunset
with a power of 250 Watts

XMTR = Western Electric 451 1A
AR -~ Vertical Ywave 15486°'!

Once Again thanks very much for your interest and feel free to contact

us at any time in the future.
s G A
Chief Engineer

Serving the North Schuykill Area




